Ailsa Teasdale

m

From: Robert Arnott
Sent: 11 September 2014 15:30
To: Ailsa Teasdale
Subject: Re: Chapel Cottage, 2 Mill Lane, Iburndale NYM2014/0333/FL
Window options;
Windows

Door

Hi Ms Teasdale,

The windows would run across the top of the door. I would suggest that the second picture would suit as its

quite plain.

Your thoughts would be appreciated?

Regards, Robert

On 11 September 2014 15:21, Ailsa Teasdale <a.teasdalef@northyorkmoors.orguk> wrote:

Dear Mr Arnott,

A Sectional Grage door is likely to be appropriate method of opening in this location but the acceptability of
the proposal can only be considered once a design has been chosen. If you can find a design which only
has glazing in a tradition style along the top section of the door then this may be considered to be
acceptable. | have to reserve my final comment until | have seen the actual proposal.




Regards

Ailsa Teadale

From: Robert Arnott

Sent: 11 September 2014 14:49

To: Ailsa Teasdale

Subject: Fwd: Chapel Cottage, 2 Mill Lane, Iburndale NYM2014/0333/FL

(GARADOR

The Garage Door Peaple
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Sectional Doors

Carador Sectional doors arethe bestengineered garage door on the market, and
42mm thick double skin steel section thatis evenly filled with CFC-free PU foam;
single skinned for a competitive price advantage.

Asectional garage door is made up of separate sections rather than 1 single pand
for wilder vehicles suchas 4xds and MPVs,

Garador sectional garaga dears feature suugdy yubber weather seals on all side o
these doors are the discerning buyer's cifpi ; ;
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Hi Ms Teasdale, li--.L R

Having studied the high costs of your last proposal I will have to revert to a more traditional sectional
garage door like the one shown above.

It can be fitted with smali glass windows to bring in light, please confirm if this is likely to be accepted
before I progress further.






